Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Admin @ VAUG

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving Vehicles SKK5181P & YP6174L DOA: 18/03/2019 [External

General] LKK REF CC4/LPC19004968/Ehb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Raymond,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that | am taking over the matter.

We are currently in the midst of seeking for mandate approval and will get back to you for an update/offer in due
course.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

B 7 74

P

" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Friday, 12 July, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Admin @ VAuUG; Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN; MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Accident Involving Vehicles SKK5181P & YP6174L DOA: 18/03/2019 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice
Dear Raymond

Please liaise with our appointed surveyor firm, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Dear Joy



Please reply to workshop accordingly.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Admin @ VAUG [mailto:admin@vinsautogroup.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 11 July, 2019 9:27 AM

To: ONG LI LI

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Re: Accident Involving Vehicles SKK5181P & YP6174L DOA: 18/03/2019

Good morning,
Please advise what's the issue of holding this case back.
Please let us have the offer as soon as possible

Thanks!
Best Regards
Raymond Teo

On Sat, Jul 6, 2019 at 9:23 AM Admin @ VAuG <admin @ vinsautogroup.com.sg> wrote:
Your Ref: 18/19/19/VC00/021538

Good morning,
We have sent out the LOD on 20/4/19, can we have the offer from your side?
Thanks!

Best Regards
Raymond Teo

Sin Ming AutoCity

160 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575722
Showroom/Office: #03-03
Workshops: #08-08/09/10
Tel: 64532121 (4 lines)



Fax: 64599795
Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Email: admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg

Follow us on :

** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! **
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